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15 Jun 2004

AMENDMENT #8 to DMSI RFI

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

The following are answers to questions #11, #12, and #15 that were previously unanswered:

11) For converting existing data, what database vendors and versions are involved, also what is the average size of each database per-application? What would be the average number of tables, columns, rows, stored procedures, database functions, and custom data types to be converted?  

Answer:

Database Environment: Oracle v9.2.0.3.0 

DMSI is a common database (CODB) for all applications. The database is approximately 20 GB. 

Database Objects (approx. for DMSI 4.0 (E046B,G005M,G097,G004L,G337)): 

140 FUNCTIONS 
1053 INDEXES 
1 LIBRARY 
6 MATERIALIZED VIEWS 
117 PACKAGES 
115 PACKAGE BODY 
3367 PROCEDURES 
209 SEQUENCES 
7 SYNONYMS 
688 TABLES 
7 TRIGGERS 
86 VIEWS 

Average number of rows for DMSI tables: 94421.7878 

Total number of columns for DMSI tables: 12757 (average: 18.5421) 

12) Would there be any data files involved in the conversion? If so, what would be the format and the size of each file?

Answer:  The data in DMSI is primarily in database records and not in any other type of file -- so the answer is that very little or no other data files are used at this time.

15) What would be a typical user machine spec? (CPU, RAM, OS, internet browser version, network connection speed, and Monitor size)  

Answer:  Below is recommended minimums for a DMSI user workstation.

-- Memory, Monitor size, Network connection are specific to local policy.  

-- My personal opinion for the workstation should be much greater to operate with any responsiveness. IE. P III 733mhz with 128 meg of RAM or greater.  
